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Dear Jo,
EN070008 – Viking CCS Pipeline
I act for the IOT Operators in respect of the above numbered application (‘Application’).
As you will be aware from the email from the Applicant’s solicitors below, the IOT
Operators have now entered into a contractual agreement with the Applicant, among
other things, which agrees that protective provisions for the benefit of the IOT Operators
should be included in the DCO, if granted.
As a consequence of the agreed protective provisions and agreement entered into with
the Applicant, please treat this email as formal confirmation that the IOT Operators
hereby withdraws its objection to the Application.
We would be grateful if you could please acknowledge safe receipt of this email and
confirm that the same will be brought to the attention of the Secretary of State at your
earliest convenience.
Unless specifically requested, we are not proposing to send a hard copy letter
withdrawing the objection to the Application.
We have copied in the solicitor for the Applicant for their information.
Best wishes,
Paul
Paul Arnett
Partner
Town Legal LLP
Mobile: 
Main Switchboard: 020 3893 0370
10 Throgmorton Avenue, London, EC2N 2DL

Most highly rated planning law team in the country (Planning magazine
annual Planning Law Survey 2019-2024)

From: Viking CCS Pipeline 
Sent: 21 January 2025 09:06
To: Patrick Munro ; Viking CCS Pipeline 
Cc: Paul Arnett ; Anastasia Antoni 
Subject: RE: Viking CCS Pipeline - EN070008 - Protective Provisions for IOT
Operators [Burges-WORK.FID10101571]
Dear Patrick
Thank you for your email and attached document. I can confirm safe receipt and
that it has been forwarded to the Secretary of State.
Kind regards
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From: Patrick Munro 
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 8:57 AM
To: Viking CCS Pipeline 
Cc: Paul Arnett ; Anastasia Antoni 
Subject: Viking CCS Pipeline - EN070008 - Protective Provisions for IOT Operators
[Burges-WORK.FID10101571]
Dear The Planning Inspectorate
Viking CCS Pipeline - EN070008
Protective Provisions for IOT Operators
We act for the Applicant in connection with the above application for development consent. The
Examination of the application closed on 26 September 2024 and the Examining Authority submitted
its recommendation report to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero on 5 December
2024.
Following the close of the Examination, the Applicant has agreed terms of a legal agreement with
Associated Petroleum Terminals (Immingham) Limited and Humber Oil Terminals Trustee Limited
(referred to together as “the IOT Operators”). Amongst other things, the parties have agreed that
protective provisions for the benefit of the IOT Operators should be included in the Development
Consent Order, if granted. Please take this email as a formal request on behalf of the Applicant that
the attached protective provisions be included in the Development Consent Order in substitution for
Schedule 9, Part 12 of the draft DCO (Revision H) [REP6-002]. Please can this request be provided
to the Secretary of State.
We have copied in the agent for the IOT Operators by way of intimation and in anticipation that they
will withdraw their client’s objection to the development consent order.
For the avoidance of doubt, a response to the Secretary of State’s request for information dated 8
January 2025 will be responded to under separate cover.
Kind regards
Patrick

Patrick Munro​​​​

Director
Burges Salmon LLP

T:

IMPORTANT: Burges Salmon’s bank account details are very unlikely to change. Please contact us
by telephone using the details for Burges Salmon LLP published in the Solicitors Register on the
Solicitors Regulation Authority’s website before sending us any money, in order to verify our account
details.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fpinsgov&data=05%7C02%7Cvikingccspipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6c7948cbc3c24b577c0f08dd3acf4a68%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638731384214471305%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Hh24SrQR4XLKKuZPY5kNzg2IKKAanXQOYtaomPTCTSo%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fthe-planning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7Cvikingccspipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6c7948cbc3c24b577c0f08dd3acf4a68%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638731384214487594%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FV7w162iLNLdLVrx3ct5VhDF%2BD%2BQ0i%2F1XHFC6jGPiSA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C02%7Cvikingccspipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6c7948cbc3c24b577c0f08dd3acf4a68%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638731384214501490%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NqL%2F7TybxVjWiMmQHSprOmESmhvxxKk9cSMXeBRBILU%3D&reserved=0
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate/about/personal-information-charter
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices%2Fcustomer-privacy-notice&data=05%7C02%7Cvikingccspipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6c7948cbc3c24b577c0f08dd3acf4a68%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638731384214515930%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=L%2Bl9ieIP9q458TrBa4SU83uSprobSz4bZo%2BztNDUxSI%3D&reserved=0


This email (and any attachment) is intended solely for the addressee(s), is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this
email in error, please let the sender know immediately and delete it without reading, copying or disseminating it.

This email is being sent to you on behalf of one or more of the following entities: Burges Salmon LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in
England and Wales under number OC307212, authorised and regulated by the SRA (401114), BS Pensions Trustees Limited, a company
registered in England and Wales under number 2682277, authorised and regulated by the SRA (75314), Burges Salmon Trustees Limited, a
company registered in England and Wales under number 4066209, authorised and regulated by the SRA (333652), all of whose registered address
is One Glass Wharf, Bristol BS20ZX; and/or on behalf of Burges Salmon (Northern Ireland) Limited, a company registered in Northern Ireland
under number NI611307, authorised and regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland with a registered office at Forsyth House, Cromac
Square, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT2 8LA; and/or on behalf of Burges Salmon IP Ireland Limited, a company registered in the Republic of
Ireland under number 680701, which is not authorised or regulated by an approved regulator and with a registered office at The Greenway, 112-
114 St Stephen’s Green, Dublin 2, D02 TD28. Burges Salmon LLP is also authorised as a multi-national practice by the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of the members / directors of the above entities may be inspected at the relevant registered office and also at Burges Salmon LLP, One
Glass Wharf, Bristol, BS2 0ZX Tel: +44 (0)117 939 2000 Fax:+44 (0)117 902 4400 

Please note that no Burges Salmon entity accepts service of documents by fax or email unless it has expressly agreed in writing to do so.

For information about how we handle any personal data we collect about you, please see our Privacy Policy: 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice
which can be accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.
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This email and any attachment to it is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or have
otherwise received it in error, please delete it and notify the sender immediately by email or telephone. You should not use it for
any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. Town Legal LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and
Wales with registered number OC413003 and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA
reference 632205. The term partner is used to refer to a member of Town Legal LLP. A list of members of Town Legal LLP is available
for inspection at 10 Throgmorton Avenue, London EC2N 2DL, our registered office. More information about us, including further
regulatory information and information about how we process data and monitor email communications, is available from
https://www.townlegal.com/town-legal-llp-privacy-policy

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C02%7Cvikingccspipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6c7948cbc3c24b577c0f08dd3acf4a68%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638731384214614422%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=swccs29wVQrNSkORs7LRx1XkV089xFKtQpQgfuHIyi8%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Fpublications%2Fplanning-inspectorate-privacy-notices&data=05%7C02%7Cvikingccspipeline%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C6c7948cbc3c24b577c0f08dd3acf4a68%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638731384214614422%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=swccs29wVQrNSkORs7LRx1XkV089xFKtQpQgfuHIyi8%3D&reserved=0



